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Date: April 27, 2017 
 
To:  Bidders 
  
From:   Wayne J. Sharp, AIA 
 
Copies:   All Attending Pre-Bid Meeting, see attached sign-in sheet 
 Marcin Michalski, Supervisor of Facilities and maintenance 
 Emily Ryan, Data Service Center  
    
Project:    McKean High School Athletic Field Renovations 

Wilmington, Delaware        
  
Project Number:   BMG Project No. 2015145.01 
Contract No.: 2-17-34 
 
Subject:   ADDENDUM NO. 02 
 
NOTICE:   Attention is called to the following item(s), effective as of the date above, which shall be added to, 
deleted from, or changed in the contract documents dated February 22, 2017, and any previously issued addenda, 
thereby incorporating these items into the contract. 
 
RFI’s  
(Italicized questions still pending) 
(Shaded questions answered in previous Addenda) 
  MCE RFI 1  
Item  Description  
1 Q: Is it possible for the project schedule to allow the successful contractor to start work mid 

summer of 2017 and complete the project sometime in the Fall of 2017?  We only ask because 
our Summer schedule is pretty full and we may not be able to bid the project. 
A: The field hockey field must be completed by August 15th. The soccer and softball fields need to 
be completed (grass planted) by end of October.  

 

  EASTERN STATES RFI 1  
Item  Description  
1 Q:  Is the contractor required to paint the striping for each field? 

A:  Yes. Once 85% field cover is established, field striping is required.  
 

2 Q:  Is epoxy resin necessary for the parking lot and driveway striping or will you allow standard 
parking lot paint? 
A: No, see project drawing changes items 1 & 2 below. 

 

3 Q:  Can you provide a detail on the irrigation valve and box for each field? 
A: A detail will not be provided. See 328400 Sports Field Irrigation Specification.  

 

4 Q:  How many aluminum benches are needed for the softball field? 
A:  Contract includes four (4) aluminum benches total. Two (2) are required for the softball 
field. See Spec 321817 – Exterior Athletic Equipment. 
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PROJECT MANUAL CHANGES: 
 
Item  Description 
1 Section 321817 – Exterior Athletic Equipment  

A. Part 2.2 Softball Diamond Equipment -  Aluminum Bleachers. Delete “4 Row Low Rise 
Bleachers,” Substitute “40 Seat Row Low Rise Bleachers, Add “Quantity – Four (4). 
Locations to be determined by owner. 

B. Part 2.2 Softball Diamond Equipment -  Helmet & Bat Storage. Add “Quantity – One (1) 
per dugout. 

2 Section 328400 - Sports Field Irrigation: 
A. Add Section 328400 Sports Field Irrigation, dated 04/21/17. 

  
 
DRAWING CHANGES: 
 
Item  Description 
1 Sheet C-401 – Grading & Utility Plan: 

A. Striping & Signage Construction Notes T-1 & T-2. Delete “Epoxy Resin”, Substitute 
“Regular-Dry water based paint.”  

B. Striping & Signage Construction Note T-5. Delete “Painted” Substitute “Regular-Dry water 
based paint.” 

2 Sheet C-402 – Grading & Utility Plan: 
A. Striping & Signage Construction Notes T-1 & T-2. Delete “Epoxy Resin”, Substitute 

“Regular-Dry water based paint.”  
B. Striping & Signage Construction Note T-5. Delete “Painted” Substitute “Regular-Dry water 

based paint.” 
  
 
LIST OF ATTACHMENTS  
 
Item  Description  
1 Specification Section 328400 Sports Field Irrigation 04/21/17 
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